From: Rob Mullane

Sent: 3/6/2014 9:50:33 AM
To: Redacted

Susan Paul (spaul@ci.carmel.ca.us); Paul ABADILLA (abadilla@monterey.org);
Jason Stilwell (jstilwell@ci.carmel.ca.us); John Kuehl (kuehl@ci.monterey.ca.us);
Singh, Sumeet
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S1ST56905772); Knapp,
Kevin (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=K1KQ);
denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov); Mike Calhoun
(mcalhoun@ci.carmel.ca.us)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: City review of shoring report required

Steve,
I conferred with the City Building Official yesterday late in the day.

The City Building Safety staff will need to review a copy of the structural engineer's shoring analysis and
recommendations or report. Building and Safety staff will need to review and approve this report prior to
authorizing continued investigation activities and on-site presence by personnel other than the structural
engineering team, debris clean-up staff, and structural shoring staff. Please submit this report to John Kuehl,
Contract City Building Official, and Paul Abadilla, Contract Building Inspector.

Also, please pass along Gordon Solomon's number, as we discussed. Thank you.

Robert A. Mullane, AICP

Community Planning and Building Director
City of Carmel-by-the-Sea

P.O. Drawer G

Carmel-by-the-Sea, CA 93921

main (831) 620-2010

direct (831) 620-2057
rmullane(@ci.carmel.ca.us

----- Original Message-----
From:| Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 6:20 PM

To: Mike Calhoun; Rob Mullane

Cc: Jason Stilwell; John Kuehl; Paul ABADILLA; Susan Paul;; Singh, Sumeet; Knapp, Kevin
Subject: Re: authorization to enter posted site for PGE investigation team

Mike and Rob,

All personnel have vacated the site for the day. I have ensured the perimeter is secure.
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Tomorrow I will have building contractors on site to shore up the structure to allow our investigation on the
topside to continue safely. They will also make the exterior yard area safe to the public by taking down structures
imbedded in the trees and such.

I will send the individual names when I receive them tomorrow after 10:00.
Thank you for your assistance and patience.

Redacted

Manager, Quality Engineering & Improvement Gas Operations | Pacific Gas & Electric Company

Redacted

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 5, 2014, at 2:02 PM,[Redacted |lwrote:

Rob,

Nathan Sarina from the CPUC,|Redacted | Exponent structural engineer, and - Exponent civil engineer

will also join us at the site today.

Redacted |
Manager, Quality Engineering & Improvement Gas Operations | Pacific Gas & Electric Company

Redacted

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 5, 2014, at 11:47 AM, "Rob Mullane" <RMullane@ci.carmel.ca.us<mailto:RMullane(@ci.carmel.ca.us>>
wrote:

Thanks for your call earlier this morning. This is confirmation that PGE's forensic investigation team has

authorization from the City to enter the site at thq Redacted |that is currently fenced
and posted for no entry.

My understanding from you is that today, the following PGE and Exponent staff will need access to the site:

PGE Staff - [Redacted |and yoursel

Exponent staff - | Redacted |

As I mentioned, Chief Mike Calhoun (email above) and I would like daily updates via email including an
changes to the personnel that need access to the site. Chief Calhoun's cell phone number is |[Redacted ifyou
need to reach him.
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I have also copied Jason Stilwell, our City Administrator; Susan Paul, our Administrative Services Director; John
Kuehl, our Building Official; and Paul Abadilla, our Building Inspector, for their information. If you need to make
alterations with the site security fence to facilitate access, please let me know.

If you note any non-authorized personnel entering or trying to enter the site, please contact Chief Calhoun or other
personnel from the Police Department right away.

Below is my contact information. Thank you.

Robert A. Mullane, AICP
Community Planning and Building Director City of Carmel-by-the-Sea P.O. Drawer G Carmel-by-the-Sea, CA
93921 main (831) 620-2010 direct (831) 620-2057 rmullane(@ci.carmel.ca.us<mailto:romullane@eci.carmel.ca.us>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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